

DAVID RAYMOND CARLSON, M.A.

d.raymond.carlson@gmail.com

<http://davidrcarlson.net>

OVERVIEW

Motivated and experienced individual with an interest in cultural resource management best practices, historical archaeology, industrial archaeology, social justice, and Pacific Northwestern archaeology. Skilled at developing and implementing cultural resource assessments, background research, navigating government heritage databases (e.g. WISAARD), conducting fieldwork, supervising fieldworkers, and maintaining open and positive communication with clients and Tribal representatives. Exceeds Secretary of the Interior Standards for a Professional Archaeologist.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Staff Project Archaeologist, **Cultural Resource Consultants, LLC**. Margaret Berger, M.A., R.P.A. (Supervisor). June 2021 – present.

- Conducted background research, literature review, and authored context statements for assigned projects;
- Developed, implemented, and supervised field and laboratory methodologies;
- Summarized and interpreted results and provided recommendations in context of local, state, and federal cultural resource regulations;
- Identified and evaluated archaeological sites under NRHP and local criteria;
- Coordinated with Tribal representatives and clients on background research, fieldwork, and results;
- Primary author on more than 90 cultural resource assessments, APE letters, and monitoring reports.

Archaeological Technician, **Willamette Cultural Resources Associates, Ltd.** Stephanie Kramer, M.A., R.P.A. (supervisors). September 2020

- Assisted with data recovery on Lower Russell Levee Setback Project and with monitoring on precontact site 45KI55 at Hoffman Property;
- Recorded archaeological and geomorphological information as needed to characterize site and depositional processes.

Project Archaeologist, **Cultural Resource Consultants, LLC**. Margaret Berger, M.A., R.P.A. (Supervisor). June – October 2020

- Monitoring construction projects and conducting shovel test surveys in western Washington state. Recorded archaeological and geomorphological information as needed to characterize site and depositional processes.

Collections and Equipment Manager, **University of Washington Department of Anthropology**, Marcos Llobera, Ph.D. (Supervisor), 2018 – 2020

- Manage teaching collections and portable equipment for Department of Anthropology;

- Maintain equipment databases, generate usage reports, and support development of equipment grants;
- Primary author on \$39,000 grant for replacing and/or updating departmental, portable computing and photography equipment;

Archaeological Monitor, **North Wind Resource Consulting**, Edgar K. Huber, Ph.D., R.P.A. (Supervisor). March 2018

- On-call monitor for construction project in Tacoma, WA.

Archaeological Technician, **SWCA Environmental Consultants, Inc.**, Michelle Hannum, M.A., R.P.A. (Supervisor). July – September 2017.

- On-call technician for various Phase I subsurface surveys, including shovel testing.

Archaeological Technician, **Statistical Research, Inc.**, Sara van Galder, M.A., R.P.A. (supervisor). September – October 2015

- Conducted Phase II archaeological investigation of historic hospital and fort;
- Supervised and provided training on glassware analysis (form, function, and chronological indicators).

Instructor/Writing Center Director/Teaching Assistant, **UW Departments of Anthropology and Geography** (multiple supervisors). 2011 – 2018.

- Communicated concepts related to human diversity, archaeological method and theory, and GIS;
- Designed and implemented hands-on activities to encourage critical thinking and knowledge of archaeological and GIS method and theory;
- Used well-established pedagogical techniques to foster inclusive and positive learning environments.

Staff Laboratory/Field Technician, **Southeastern Archaeological Research, Inc.**, Debra Wells, M.A., R.P.A. (supervisor). 2005 (Summer), 2006 (Summer). 2007 – 2010

- Conducted pedestrian/shovel test survey and clearing/penetrating excavations
- Multitasked between different field and lab projects as needed;
- Organized geodata according to Federal standards for curation with Federal government.

EDUCATION

Highest Level Completed: M.A.

Ph.D. (Anthropology) – University of Washington, *in progress*

M.A. (Anthropology) – University of Washington, 2012

Certificate (GIS) – University of West Florida, 2009

B.A. (Anthropology) – University of Florida (Minor: History), 2007